

Approved Responses

IEEE P802.3cs D3.4 SuperPON Task Force 4th Sponsor recirculation ballot comments

CI 164 SC 164.3.1 P67 L2 # R4-3

Dawe, Piers J G

NVIDIA

Comment Type E Comment Status R

6.5 point is unnecessarily small, and there is enough space here for larger.

SuggestedRemedy

Ask the staff editor to change to at least 7 point.

Response Response Status C

REJECT.

Refer this change to IEEE SA Editorial staff for consideration during preparation for publication.

CI 164 SC 164.4.4.7 P77 L4 # R4-1

Dawe, Piers J G

NVIDIA

Comment Type E Comment Status R

If I copy and paste the text in Figure 164-10, the result is unreadable. Also, a search will not find this text. Figures 164-7 and 164-9 have the same issue.

SuggestedRemedy

Ask the staff editor to re-insert or rework the figures so that the text is readable and searchable as usual.

Response Response Status C

REJECT.

Refer this change to IEEE SA Editorial staff for consideration during preparation for publication.

CI 164 SC 164.4.4.7 P77 L5 # R4-2

Dawe, Piers J G

NVIDIA

Comment Type E Comment Status R

2.5Gb/s

SuggestedRemedy

Ask the staff editor to insert the missing space (twice in this figure).

Response Response Status C

REJECT.

Refer this change to IEEE SA Editorial staff for consideration during preparation for publication.

CI 164A SC 164A.5.3 P104 L3 # R4-4

Dawe, Piers J G

NVIDIA

Comment Type E Comment Status R

In the previous draft, Figure 164A-5 was a vector graphic, but in this draft it is a bitmap. Same for Figure 164A-6.

SuggestedRemedy

Ask the staff editor to re-insert the figures the proper way, as vector graphics.

Response Response Status C

REJECT.

Refer this change to IEEE SA Editorial staff for consideration during preparation for publication.

CI Introdu SC Introduction P11 L3 # R4-7

Dawe, Piers J G

NVIDIA

Comment Type E Comment Status R

The text in this box appears to contain one sentence and some more text without a verb.

SuggestedRemedy

Ask the staff editor to change "for Ethernet. Amendment 2" to "for Ethernet, Amendment 2", and if appropriate, adjust the template.

Response Response Status C

REJECT.

Refer this change to IEEE SA Editorial staff for consideration during preparation for publication.

Approved Responses

IEEE P802.3cs D3.4 SuperPON Task Force 4th Sponsor recirculation ballot comments

<i>Cl</i>	Keywor	<i>SC</i>	Keywords	<i>P</i>	<i>L</i>	<i>#</i>	
				<i>P3</i>	<i>L9</i>		R4-5
Dawe, Piers J G NVIDIA							
<i>Comment Type</i> E <i>Comment Status</i> R							
According to 1.5 Abbreviations, optical distribution network, passive optical network and point to multipoint are not proper names. I'm assuming that the keywords section doesn't have an exemption from the usual style rules.							
<i>SuggestedRemedy</i>							
Ask the staff editor to change Optical Distribution Network to optical distribution network, Passive Optical Network to passive optical network and Point-to-Multipoint to point-to-multipoint							
<i>Response</i> <i>Response Status</i> C							
REJECT.							
Refer this change to IEEE SA Editorial staff for consideration during preparation for publication.							

<i>Cl</i>	Updatin	<i>SC</i>	Updating	<i>P</i>	<i>L</i>	<i>#</i>	
				<i>P6</i>	<i>L39</i>		R4-6
Dawe, Piers J G NVIDIA							
<i>Comment Type</i> E <i>Comment Status</i> R							
Footnote 3 for IEEE Xplore should immediately follow "IEEE Xplore". The footnote for the "contact IEEE" URL is missing.							
<i>SuggestedRemedy</i>							
Ask the staff editor to correct the footnotes and, if appropriate, the template.							
<i>Response</i> <i>Response Status</i> C							
REJECT.							
Refer this change to IEEE SA Editorial staff for consideration during preparation for publication.							